Harwich Planning Board Agenda
Thursday, May 28, 2020 — 6:30 PM
Griffin Room, Town Hall, 732 Main Street, Harwich
This meeting will be held VIA REMOTE PARTICIPATION.
Access is available through GoToMeeting.com and live broadcast on Channel 18

PLEASE JOIN MY MEETING FROM YOUR COMPUTER, TABLET OR SMARTPHONE
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/151052589

You can also dial in using your phone.
United States: +1 (646) 749-3112

Access Code: 151-052-589

Call to Order Pursuant to Governor Baker’s March 12, 2020 Order Suspending Certain
Provisions of the Open Meeting Law, G.L. c. 30A, §20, and the Governor’s March 15, 2020 Order
imposing strict limitations on the number of people that may gather in one place, this meeting of
the Harwich Planning Board is being conducted via remote participation. No in-person attendance
of members of the public will be permitted, but every effort will be made to ensure that the public
can adequately access the proceedings as provided for in the Order. A reminder that persons who
would like to listen or view this meeting while in progress may do so by logging in or calling in as
specified above on this agenda.

Public Hearing
A. Continued PB2020-11 Gerald E. Burke, owner, c/o William Crowell, Esg., seek approval of
a Use Special Permit, with waivers, pursuant to the Code of the Town Harwich 8325-13, Table
1 - Use Regulations and §325-14.Q - to alter the upper level of detached residential accessory
garage/stable into an accessory structure with a bedroom. The property is located at 22 Sunrise
Road, Map 26, Parcel E2-3, in the R-M and W-R Zoning Districts. Continued from April 28,
2020.
B. Continued Hearing from April 14, 2020 on proposed Amendment to the Harwich Zoning
Codes:
Article ___: To amend the Code of the Town of Harwich, §325-4 and Attachment 4 —
The Zoning Map, by extending the Industrial (I-L) Zoning District westerly along Queen
Anne Road and the existing I-L zoning district as shown on the amended Zoning Map,
dated January 23, 2020, a copy of which is on file in the Town Clerk’s Office.

PLEASE NOTE: The Planning Board Chairman has determined that at this
time the Board will not be moving forward with this proposed zoning
amendment article. The hearing will be reopened and immediately closed, with
no testimony taken. The Board will take no action on this proposed amendment.

Public Meeting*
A. New Business:
1. Approval Not Required (ANR) Plans Pursuant to M.G.L. c. 881 P and 8400-9 of the Codes
of the Town of Harwich
a. PB2020-15 David Treworgy, as applicant, seek endorsement of a two (2) lot ANR
plan entitled “Plan of Land in Harwich, MA, prepared for E. James Gunn, Janet E.
Gunn, Sara Osborn, David Treworgy” dated January 20, 2020, prepared by Terry A.
Warner, PLS for property located at #6 and #12 Village Green, Map 13, Parcels L1-6
and L1-7, respectively. The parcels are in the R-M zoning districts.

Page 1 of 2


https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/151052589
tel:+16467493112,,151052589

b. PB2020-16 Bryan Murphy c/o Edward Hayes, as applicant, seek endorsement of a
two (2) lot ANR entitled “Division Plan off Blue Heron Landing”, dated April 1, 2020,
prepared by J. Thaddeus Eldredge, PLS for property located at 0 Kendrick Road, Map
108, Parcel P3. The parcels are in the R-R zoning district
c. PB2020-17 James R. Knickman, applicant, c/o Phillip O. Scholomiti, PLS, seeks
endorsement of a two (2) lot ANR entitled “Plan of Land in Harwich, MA, showing a
division of Lots B-1, C and 2, L.C.P 10688-B”, scale 17’=40’, dated March 6, 2020,
prepared by Ryder & Wilcox, Inc., for property located at 0 Deep Hole Road, Map 16,
Parcels M1-C and M1-B1. The parcels are in the R-M zoning districts.
B. Meeting Minutes: May 12, 2020
C. Old Business
D. Briefings and Reports by Board Members

IV. Adjourn

*Per the Attorney General’s Office — Boards/Commissions may hold an open session for topics not
reasonably anticipated by the Chair 48 hours in advance of the meeting following “New Business”.

Next Planning Board Meeting (Subject to Change) — Tuesday, June 9, 2020.
Requests for accommodations for any person having a disability can be made by contacting the
Administration Office at 508-430-7513.

Authorized Posting Officer: Elaine Banta, ebanta@town.harwich.ma.us or 508-430-7511

Page 2 of 2



TOWN PLANNER e 732 Main Street, Harwich, MA 02645

508-430-7511 fax: 508-430-4703

AGENDA ITEM ILA

To:  Planning Board

From: Charleen Greenhalgh, Town Planner

Date: May 19, 2020

Re:  Staff Report #2 - Use Special Permit: Accessory Structure with Bedrooms

PB2020-11 Gerald E. Burke, owner, c/o William Crowell, Esq., seek approval of a Use
Special Permit, with waivers, pursuant to the Code of the Town Harwich §325-13, Table
1 - Use Regulations and 8325-14.Q - to alter the upper level of detached residential
accessory garage/stable into an accessory structure with a bedroom. The property is
located at 22 Sunrise Road, Map 26, Parcel E2-3, in the R-M and W-R Zoning Districts.

The Planning Board will reopen the public hearing on this matter on Thursday, May 28, 2020,
not sooner than 6:30 P.M. This is a continuation of the public hearing from April 28, 2020. No
testimony was taken at that time. The abutters were notified on April 14, 2020.

Description:
The applicant seeks approval for one (1) bedroom above a detached accessory building. The

applicant provided an application packet of the proposed project. The application and plans were
filed with the Town Clerk on March 10, 2020 and additional information was submitted on May
19, 2020 and includes the following:

1. Form A Planning Board Application.

2. A project description/narrative, with waiver request.

3. “Existing Conditions Plan” prepared for Gerald Burke, 22 Sunrise Lane, South Harwich,
MA, dated 1/15/2020, scale 1” = 30°, prepared by Michael S. Ladue, PLS, Moran
Engineering Assoc., LLC

4. “Remodeling For: Mr. Gerard Burke”, 22 Sunrise Ln., S. Harwich, MA, dated
12/31/2019, Design/Drawn by Thomas A. Moore Design Co., not stamped:

a. “First Floor Plan”, scale ¥4” = 1°-0”, Sheet Al.

b. “Lower Level Floor Plan”, scale ¥4 = 1’-0”, Sheet A2.

c. “Elevations (Front, Right Side, Rear and Left Side Elevation”, scale 3/16” = 1°-
07, Sheet A3.

5. “Exist. Conditions For: Mr. Gerard Burke”, 22 Sunrise Ln., S. Harwich, MA, dated

12/31/2019, Design/Drawn by Thomas A. Moore Design Co., not stamped:
a. “First Floor Plan”, scale '4” = 1’-0”, Sheet EX1.
b. “Lower Level Floor Plan”, scale 4 = 1’-0”, Sheet EX2.
c. “Elevations (Front, Right Side, Rear and Left Side Elevation”, scale 3/16” = 1’-
07, Sheet EX3.

MGL Reference and Planning Board Jurisdiction
Pursuant to MGL c.40 A, 89 the Planning Board must, within 65 days of submission of
application for a special permit hold a public hearing. The decision of the Planning Board shall

PB2020-11 Burke Special Permit Staff Report #2 Page 1 of 3



take place within 90 days following the close of the public hearing. Further, a special permit
issued shall require a two-thirds vote of the Board. The Planning Board has jurisdiction to the
review this application pursuant to the Code of the Town of Harwich 88§ 325-13 (Use Table),
325-14(Q) and 325-51. The 65" day would normally be May 14, 2020; however, due to the
emergency order issued March 10, 2020, there is a stay/toll on the time.

Waivers Requested
The applicant seeks waivers of any and all commercial or residential requirements of the Bylaw
that are not applicable to this Petition.

Comments from other Boards, Departments, Committees:

Conservation: The majority of the lot is in Conservation Department jurisdiction due to the top
of bank and riverfront setback. The existing garage, shed, walls and any other site
modifications never received Conservation Commission approval. We cannot approve
modification of any of these structures as they were not approved in the first place. An after-
the-fact filing must be done with the Conservation Commission for these structures. If the
Commission approves the filing, then modification of the interior or change of use of the
building would not be an issue with this department.

Health Department: Although this property is located within a Zone 11, a five bedroom septic
system was approved and installed in 2017. The proposed apartment could be approved by
the health department if certain septic system requirements are me. Either a two compartment
tank, or two septic tanks in series are required. Additionally, the repairs identified in the
recent title 5 inspection must be made. The property is limited to five bedrooms maximum.

Planning Staff Comments:

1. The applicant’s representative was notified March 24, 2020, via email that the application
as submitted was incomplete. The revised plan submitted xx addresses the
comments/concerns raised by Planning.

2. The comments from Conservation should not impede on the Planning Boards ability to
render a decision.

3. Standard conditions are recommended, along with a condition that restricts the
rental/letting of this space.

BOARD VOTE

Continuance
If the Board will require additional information or wants to take the matter under advisement the
following motion is recommended:

Move to continue the hearing for PB2020-11 Gerard Burke, to no earlier than 6:30 pm on
(Next Meeting Dates: June 9, June 25, July 14) for the following reason(s): Need to
provide reasons for the continuance...additional information.

Vote on Waivers:
Motion to waive any and all commercial or residential requirements of the Bylaw that are not
applicable to this Petition.

PB2020-11 Burke Special Permit Staff Report #2 Page 2 of 3



Vote on Findings of Facts
Motion to adopt the following findings of fact:

1. The property is located within the R-M Zoning District.

2. The use is consistent with the Zoning Code and will not adversely affect the
neighborhood.

3. The site is an appropriate location for such use.

4. The accessory structure will not contain a stove and therefore is not a kitchen and is not
an accessory apartment as defined in 8325-2 Word usage and definitions “Dwelling,
Single-family with Accessory Apartment”.

5. The proposed parking area will provide sufficient off street parking which meets the
minimum requirements of Town Code and as such, there will be no nuisance or serious
hazard to vehicles or pedestrians.

Vote — Special Permit - A vote by at least five members of the Planning Board is required.

I. Move to approve with conditions the Use Special Permit and waivers for PB2020-11
Gerald E. Burke, pursuant to the Code of the Town Harwich §325-13, Table 1 - Use
Regulations and §325-14.Q - to alter the upper level of detached residential accessory
garage/stable into an accessory structure with a bedroom for property located at 22 Sunrise
Road, Map 26, Parcel E2-3, in the R-M and W-R Zoning Districts. The approval is based on
the fact that the application meets the necessary requirements and criteria for approval
pursuant to the Code of Town of Harwich with the above findings and following conditions:

1. The accessory structure is not an accessory apartment pursuant to §325-2 Word usage
and definitions “Dwelling, Single-family with Accessory Apartment” and shall not
contain a kitchen.

2. All Board of Health and Conservation Commissioner requirements shall be met.

3. There shall be no rental or letting of this bedroom space.

4. Any changes of the use or changes to the plan may be subject to further Planning
Board review.

5. The special permit decision shall be recorded at the Registry of Deeds.

[1. Move to deny the Use Special Permit and waivers for PB2020-11 Gerald E. Burke, pursuant
to the Code of the Town Harwich 8325-13, Table 1 - Use Regulations and 8325-14.Q - to
alter the upper level of detached residential accessory garage/stable into an accessory
structure with a bedroom for property located at 22 Sunrise Road, Map 26, Parcel E2-3, in
the R-M and W-R Zoning Districts. The denial is based on the fact that the application does
not meet the necessary requirements and criteria for approval pursuant to the Code of Town
of Harwich, specifically: (Need to list or note which requirements/criteria are not being
met).

PB2020-11 Burke Special Permit Staff Report #2 Page 3 0f 3



The Petitioners hereby request a Special Permit for a detached residential accessory building
with bedrooms pursuant to Table 1. Use Regulations, Paragraph I-Residential Uses, sub-
paragraph 1b in R-M Zoning District as shown on the Certified Plot Plan by Moran Engineering
Assoc., LLC dated January 15, 2020 filed herewith and as shown on the Building and Elevation
Plans dated December 31, 2019 by Thomas A. Moore Design Co. filed herewith. The proposed
use will not adversely affect the neighborhood, the site is an appropriate location for the use,
there will be no nuisance or serious hazard to vehicles or pedestrians, and adequate and
appropriate facilities are provided for the proper operation of the proposed use.

The Petitioners hereby request Administrative Waivers of any and all commercial or residential
requirements of the Bylaw that are not applicable to this Petition.



Deed: 31781/61

SCALE: 1"=30°
0 30 60 90

- —

*Elevation Datum is NAVD—88

© 2020 Moran Engineering Associotes, LLC

Plan: 88/63, Lot 2

# 10 Sunrise Lane
Owner:Matthew E. Hubbard
Assessor's Map: 26 & Porcel:B3—4-0
Ctf: 220018 LCP:26954-B, Lot 4

.& '.'. C
L
<% @ﬂﬁ
AR
SN A AL T
2. Y, \
s Bybw
K P Q o ;
SJOJ:. i %";%"._ '
2oNE . %
: " 3 Vo s
s :_ 1.4 .cB/D
| ALY
7 LS o
. y g F
& EXISTING 17 ‘ B
i @f ~f. 325 DWELLING  _ ~ v/ el /Y
N of& 7. TOF E). 32.8 6.4 ; , ‘ S i
;o NSS Thresh. El. 33.47 ' ‘ / o
. v v Peck EL 45.3 7 BH : . A
: | of O p AR / N A
; 32.4 4 Steps E ~
355 ‘guya 2 : > : ; . I . .:.‘.
. 4 - 2 g s
i ° ‘ 31 5 - \; ' B 5I [:I i R -.'.' j f
o S SHIE’[‘)' ] : _%’ _;-'
- - ‘ H ! 75-3\ 42-6' ;_q
/ ' ' 789 Y, _.'7
' N ool
Existing Septic System N
instolled per permit $17-117
Location per As—Bullt an LOT 3
Owner: 26 Sunrise Lane Realty Trust ' s
Assessor's Map: 26 & Parcei: E2-2-0 Zg'ggg AS::_::I:

Uplond beyond
200" Riverfront
6,674 SFx

NOTE:

* The existing structures are not located
within a Special Flood Hazard Area.

** This property js located within a
Zone I, Drinking Water Prolection District

Zoning Compliance Existing &
Zone: R—M Proposed
Zoning Garage
Min Front Setback 25’ 78,3’
Min Side Setback - 20° 26.4'/73.1°
Min Rear Setback 20° 42.6’
Total
o e (4765st) *(2898sf)
Building Coverage | 20%max 12.2%
) (8340sf) *(5875sf)
Site Coverage 35Zmax 24.7%

* Fntire Lot Area Used (23,829 SF#)

/

Owner: Town of Harwich—Conservation /
Assessor's Mop:26 & Porcel:P7-18—0

Ctf. 99676

H I

LCP:39992-B, Lot 16

f ¢

® ®

!

Deed: Book 30984, Page 147
Plan: Book 88, Page 63, Lot 3
Plan: Book 456, Page 84

LEGEND

Existing Building

Edge of Driveway

@ Existing Contour
Existing Spot Elevation

......................... Exis‘ring Sepﬁc
Top of Bank
Edge of River
Buffer Offset
------------- Floodplain Limit
Fence

Edge Clearing

Existing Water

—
SUBJECT:

b
DATE:

EXISTING & PROPOSED
CONDITIONS PLAN

22 Sunrise Lane
South Harwich, MA

Gerard E. Burke
19 Tamie Way

Pittsfield, MA 01201
26-E2-3 . SHEET1

1/15/2020 [==
rev. 3/10/2020 20-002
rev. 5/13/2020

Moran Engineering Associates, LLC
941 Route 28 ~ PO Box 183
South Harwich, MA 02661

508-432-2878




27-0"+

© COPYRIGHT 2019
BY THOMAS A. MOORE DESIGN CO.

FIRST FLOOR PLAN

[EXISTING)
203G 3.+
(EXISTING DORMER) (EXISTING)
oy
EXIST. TW 2432
E = : ' ;
KITCHEN EIET
' LIVING 5 ERIFY cABINET | |9 | A0S
- ARFA = LAYOUT W/ OWNER)
S5 — ‘
oz C
e I VR o3 g5 (EXIST. 4@
o s
) NEW \g I rer ‘
& BEDROOM @ ol fl—1 .,
28 : i 1\ 3 x4 i @:’6‘/
ba@2o" | &9‘6 . &,
] xe' | ||| o Q
i NEAW | / \ NEW
N Clo.| BATH
T N TV e ~
| A | 24 |, NEW
i e I
NEW  NEW  NEW | NEW  NE NEW
AND. AN AND. AND. AN AND.
A2l A A2l A2l A A2l
+1 g & g
OlE Ql=
g 1) |0
it ]
3. 8-0" 5.¢" 8-0" b0 3/8
[GHED DORMER) (GHED DORMER) LEGEND
27-0'+ 1 EXISTING WALL CONSTRUCTION TO REMAIN
(EXISTING)

NEW WALL CONSTRUCTION

NOTE:

THE PLANS SHOWN A
THE SOLE PROPERTY
THE DESIGNER AND C
NOT BE COFIED,
REPRODUCED AND/OF
ALTERED WITHOUT TH
EXPRESS WRITTEN
CONSENT OF THE
DESIGNER

(ENR) ROA-RANR

THOMAS A. MOORE DESIGN CO.
P.O.BOX 2124 949 ROUTE 137

DESIGNED/DRAWN BY:
DPREWCSTER N A

EXISTING WALL CONSTRUCTION TO BE REMOVED
NEW SMOKE/CARBON MONOXIDE DETECTORS

~N TT A TYIITYZ~—TTYT N A A

REMODELING FOR:
MR. GERARD BURKE

NN A NT TR TTY T"“T™ T AT

SCALE :
l1/4"= 10O

DATE :
12/31/20

PROJ. NO
2019-28!

DWG. NO.

Al




(© COPYRIGHT 2019

BY THOMAS A. MOORE DESIGN CO.

S~

23 I_Olti

NOTE:

THE PLANS SHOWN
THE SOLE PROPERT
THE DESIGNER AND
NOT BE COPIED,
REPRODUCED ANDA
ALTERED WITHOUT 1
EXPRESS WRITTEN
CONSENT OF THE
DESIGNER

THOMAS A. MOORE DESIGN CO.

P.O. BOX 2124 949 ROUTE 137

DESIGNED/DRAWN BY:

e e e et e EE

(EXISTING)

(EXISTING)

LOWER LEVEL FLOOR FLAN

| ~——RETAINING
ERETNG) WAL
%\9)'\
—] T
EXIST.
i STALL
_ T ::l:ji
2 EXIST. I I
0 GARAGE R
- :_____:flifi:]: N
I
EXIOT.
STALL
5
|
l ] EXIST. i C ] | —
| 4 | RETAINING
A 1 4 | :
QIR | | | 2
bl | |
| |
N N g S S 1
L 270"+ t
4 (EXISTING)

REMODELING FOR
MR. GERARD BURKE

SCALE :
| /4"= ] '-(

DATE :

| 213 I/2C

PROJ. NC

2019-2¢

DWG. NC

A:




TOP OF PLATE
AT DORMER

NEW ROOF SHINGLES
/_TO MATCH EXISTING —\

/

4

NEW FASCIA & FRIEZE BDS.
\ 7O MATCH EXISTING —

\

7-8 /2"
(88" STUDS)

FIRST FLOOR
SUBFLOOR

! Vi

\

L4

TOP OF PLATE
b

EXISTING

LOWER LEVEL
=1,

TOP OF PLATE
— ——

b

EXISTING

FIRST FLOOR

| SUBFLOOR
STOP OF PLATE
ML

EXISTING

LOWER. LEVEL
dete

(© COPYRIGHT 2019

oo

(L
[l

e

FRONT ELEVATION

l A

|

|

BY THOMAS A. MOORE DESIGN CO.

REAR ELEVATION

NEW RAKE & DRIP BOARDS
TO MATCH EXISTING

NEW SIDING
MATCH EXISTING

NEW CORNER BOARDS
TO MATCH EXISTING

__TOP OF PLATE
_TOP OF PL

EXISTING

FIRST FLOOR
| SUBFLOOR
STOP OF PLATE

—

EXISTING

LOWER LEVEL
SLAB

— =

RIGHT SIDE ELEVATION

EXISTING

FIRST FLOOR
SUBFLOOR |
TOP OF PIATE_

1

EXISTING

LOWER LEVEL
SLAB

—_— N

NEW RAKE 4 DRIP BDS.

TO MATCH EXISTING

NEW SIDING
MATCH EXISTING

NEW CORNER BOARDS

TO MATCH EXISTING

LEFT SIDE ELEVATION

=

TOP OF PLATE_

NOTE:

THE PLANS SHOWN
THE SOLE PROPERT
THE DESIGNER AND
NOT BE COPIED,
REPRODUCED ANDA
ALTERED WITHOUT 1
EXPRESS WRITTEN

CONSENT OF THE
DESIGNER

®)

O & ¢

Z

O [

BSE
=8 D
mmfzg
Zle & !
=0 &
<2 :
| i
] N |
\4:-—‘(
353
Z|< 8
Ol= @
4 =Een
Al o |

REMODELING FOR:
MR. GERARD BURKE

DATE :
| 2/31/2(

PROJ. N
2019-2¢

DWG. NC

A.




PO

(© COPYRIGHT 2019
BY THOMAS A. MOORE DESIGN CO.

FIRST FLOOR FPLAN

(EXISTING)
23"6"i 3"‘6“i
(EXISTING DORMER) (EXISTING)
EXIST. EXIST.
- I l —I EXIST.
EXIST.
CLOS.
] C
%) ‘ EXIST. ™
12 . EXIST. 12
2l 2 STORAGE (O
o)
] I
HI2 2
ol E
i 5
270"+
(EXISTING)

NOTE:

THE PLANS SHOWN
THE SOLE PROPERT
THE DESIGNER AND
NOT BE COPIED,
REPRODUCED ANDY/(
ALTERED WITHOUT
EXPRESS WRITTEN
CONSENT OF THE
DESIGNER

T I S G e Y

P.O.BOX 2124 949 ROUTE 137

DESIGNED/DRAWN BY:
THOMAS A. MOORE DESIGN

EXIST. CONDITIONS FOR:
MR. GERARD BURKE

SCALE :
'/4||= | 1

DATE :

|1 2/3 1/21

PROJ. N

2019-2

DWG. N(

EX




™ NOTE:
\\ THE PLANS SHOWN
THE SOLE PROPERT
THE DESIGNER AND
NOT BE COFIED,
~=——-RETAINING REPRODUCED ANDK
27'-0"+ WALL ALTERED WITHOUT 1
(EXISTING) T DETHE
DESIGNER.
A
/ .
K S\ ¢
o) <
e T
| | S W
l ———— E [,_‘ [
] = ¢
=~ QO ;
ol I
Zlee o !
=0 &
<|2 .
225
EXIST. FEY
S g Q
gz o |
A= o
Nttt .
O )
e EXIST. I CLb AR %
= | i
_I m o Q
e Sl 2 LT =
- N ——— - N ]
i Ol=
STALL 5 A
- O|<
I
| | EXIST. [ | 2 "
N RETAINING <
| | 5 WALL ] 2
42 ] & N _1@ Ll
ol I | | o= SCALE :
_'@ QDL-Q |/4II_I|(
g N & = |-
| | | | DATE :
J T = S U T N T ST = = 1 1 2/31/2C
[ L PROJ. NC
27'-0"+ —
L (EXISTING) 1 2019-2¢
| OWER LEVEL FLOOR PLAN —
(© COPYRIGHT 2019 E X
BY THOMAS A. MOORE DESIGN CO.




TOP OF PLATE
o T

)

EXISTING

FIRST FLOOR

_J SUBFLOOR

“TOP OF PLATE

— = —

oo

EXISTING

LOWER LEVEL
RET:)
| SLAB

[0
[l

FRONT ELEVATION

TOP OF PLATE
B A

-

EXISTING

FIRST FLOOR

SUBFLOOR
_‘:TOF OF PLAT
ML

EXISTING

X

LOWER LEVEL
SLAB

=

© COPYRIGHT 2019
BY THOMAS A. MOORE DESIGN CO.

REAR ELEVATION

EXISTING

EXISTING

FIRST FLOOR

| SUBFLOOR
~,TOP OF PLATE

— — —

LOWER LEVEL
SLAB

TOP OF PLATE
e T

EXISTING

—d
—
pd

FIRST FLOOR
SUBFLOOR

EXISTING

- : fOF OF PLATE.=

RIGHAT SIDE ELEVATION

LOWER. LEVEL
— SLAB

/

NOTE:

THE PLANS SHOWN
THE SOLE PROPER
THE DESIGNER ANC
NOT BE COPIED,
REPRODUCED AND;
ALTERED WITHOUT
EXPRESS WRITTEN
CONSENT OF THE
DESIGNER

O
OB
5 m
wn e
SRR
mamg
ZQ:@!
=10 &
<|Q
o g
] BN
() N
B e |
Z|S O
ng:
u
[z o
A= A |

EXIST. CONDITIONS FOR:

)
O
>
=
m

I"IMR. GERARD BURKE

W

S

(4p)
Il

DATE :
12/31/20

PROJ. NG
20129-25

DWG. NO

EX

LEFT SIDE ELEVATION



May 18, 2020 Agenda Item I11.A.1l.a

To:  Planning Board
From: Charleen Greenhalgh, Town Planner
Re:  Staff Report — Approval Not Required (ANR) Plan

PB2020-15 David Treworgy, as applicant, seek endorsement of a two (2) lot Approval
Not Required plan entitled “Plan of Land in Harwich, MA, prepared for E. James Gunn,
Janet E. Gunn, Sara Osborn, David Treworgy” dated January 20, 2020, prepared by Terry
A. Warner, PLS. The plan is pursuant to M.G.L. c. 881 P and 8§400-9 of the Codes of the
Town of Harwich for property located at #6 and #12 Village Green, Map 13, Parcels L1-
6 and L1-7, respectively. The parcels are in the R-M zoning districts.

The application was received on May 4, 2020. Pursuant to MGL c.401, §81P, the Planning Board
has 21-days to act and file a decision with the Town Clerk, that date would have been May 25,
2020. As the Board may recall, an emergency order was enacted which as of March 10, 2020 put
a stay on all timelines.

Pursuant to MGL c.41, 881.L the lot(s) created must have, frontage on (a) a public way or a way
which the clerk of the city or town certifies is maintained and used as a public way, or (b) a way
shown on a plan theretofore approved and endorsed in accordance with the subdivision control
law, or (c) a way in existence when the subdivision control law became effective in the city or
town in which the land lies, having, in the opinion of the planning board, sufficient width,
suitable grades and adequate construction to provide for the needs of vehicular traffic in relation
to the proposed use of the land abutting thereon or served thereby, and for the installation of
municipal services to serve such land and the buildings erected or to be erected thereon. Such
frontage shall be of at least such distance as is then required by zoning or other ordinance or by-
law, if any, of said city or town for erection of a building on such lot, and if no distance is so
required, such frontage shall be of at least twenty feet.

The Board may:
1) Vote to endorse the ANR; or
2) Deny the ANR specifically detailing why it does not meet the requirements for
endorsement as an ANR; or
3) Take no action; which would result in the Town Clerk certifying that the Planning Board
took no action within the statutory time.

Staff comments:
Planning:

1. This appears to be a simple land swap between #6 and #12 Village Green.

2. Both lots will retain the required frontage of 150 feet.

3. Most important, if the Board does vote to endorse this plan, it is unclear as to when
that will be able to occur. Town Hall is currently closed with limited access for specific
employees only. Endorsement will have to wait until after the declared emergency is
over.




Conservation, Police and Fire: No comments
Health: No issues or concerns with moving the lot line provided that the setbacks are all still
maintained.

Findings (vote to adopt):

This is a positive finding the Board may choose to make:

Said plan does not constitute a subdivision as the way shown on the plan is a way in existence
when the subdivision control law became effective in the town and has, in the opinion of the
planning board, sufficient width, suitable grades and adequate construction to provide for the
needs of vehicular traffic in relation to the proposed use of the land abutting thereon or served
thereby, and for the installation of municipal services to serve such land and the buildings
erected or to be erected thereon.

This is a negative finding (denial) the Board may choose to make:

The way shown on the plan is not a way in existence when the subdivision control law became
effective in the town and has, in the opinion of the planning board, does not have sufficient
width, suitable grades and adequate construction to provide for the needs of vehicular traffic in
relation to the proposed use of the land abutting thereon or served thereby, and for the
installation of municipal services to serve such land and the buildings erected or to be erected
thereon.

Board Vote: This is a suggested motion, the Board may choose to deny or to take no action.
Motion to endorse (or deny) the ANR plan entitled “Plan of Land in Harwich, MA, prepared for
E. James Gunn, Janet E. Gunn, Sara Osborn, David Treworgy” dated January 20, 2020, prepared
by Terry A. Warner, PLS.



Approval Not Required Plan of Land in Harwichport, MA

The owners of 6 Village Green and 12 Village Green wish to engage in an even

land swap. The purpose of the land swap is to straighten out a jagged, confusing
property line.

The proposed new property lines are depicted in a survey prepared by Warner
Surveying of Harwich. The land swap is an even exchange. The square feet of each
lot would remain the same with the proposed new property lines.

The septic plan for 6 Village Green requires revision because the reserved area
would not have a minimum 10 foot setback. Moran Engineering of Harwich
prepared a revised septic plan with a minimum 10 foot setback from the
proposed new property lines.

The septic plan for 12 Village Green should not require revision because the

system continues to have a minimum 10 foot setback with the proposed new
property lines.




0zoz ‘0l ‘Nyr

ASHOMIYL QINYa
NYOHFSO YHVS
NNN9 "3 LINVT
NNNO S3INYr '3

£IZ=8i ON )3¥cug

60£8-25+ (806)

S¥9Z0 YW HOMYVH
avod onNo1 ¢
STd HINYVH V AXEFL

0Z=,1 #/035

‘04 QYN

VA LY OdHITHEVE

N

GNVT A0 NVTd
dITIAOTY LON TVAOYILV

Beueac) ©)IS 0|

A5 o9 B "

J4BIeH Cunwop
NPM WINWYXD,

BN
—TRE 7

| NG ]

§2 P .

08} ebojuosy 107 ‘UK

" < U1 padsy Jo7
000°0¥ { o1 'y 107 UK

posodoid

Bupramg

W=4 '1S/G SNINOZ

paJnbey

d¥YW NOILYIOT

o ™ s ™ ™ o= |

%

8 9d GV W K

£87 bd 12¢sZ g

pusfyo ejjenbng nofioN J/u
5z 1oy Zivh
5 [p2ung £} oW

oz 0

02w, ®I0§
s giz 'Bd gl6Lz ¥8
UppaJoy ‘W ubop
wepslo ‘P Aeqjer J/u
100415 o)W &¥

§~17 102Jog £i dopy

L]

195 WS

TS
LD _n_an_

'S FOIE04

4§ FLIE0)

¢ 197

ot Bd £igLi Yeog peeq

‘§4) uepJog '3 SUPLIOT 8/
WURD '3 JeUDP pJOZeY JO JOUMQD
vessy ebojin ZiF

£=17-§1 dopy miogsessy

g1 'Bd L9167 #0908 peeqg

OT7 wogMely psodey jo JeusD
ussuo oBoiA of

§=i1-£4 dop ssosensy

»9 Bd GOEGZ Y8
Jeibuz Usyds)s
¥ 2juysny ¥ 087 j/U
veesg ebojin gif
g-17 183/0d £} ol

Jor Bupyng

0j0/0de8 D Pesepjauad 8q O] JOU § pUD wUNH 'J
jeuDp pup wuny sewop '3 Aq peumo Z o7 jo 3uod
owooeq pus o) pefeAuos eq 0) 6 g [ediod

oy Bupng

2j0Joder © peIep)SuaD 8G ©F Jou & pub ABJoMeJ|
PIADQ puC UIDGED 0JOS Aq peumo | 307 jo Ji0d
ewo2eq pub o} PaleAuDs g 0} B vy #0404

FajoN

JOLBAING PULT [OUCIESS)O.d

Bujuoz yiih eouoydwes pejduy ou 5 8w

‘gpiose) 9JOREPEED
o) jussno o) Bupoooo eso umoys seyjsedosd jo
UMy umoys Auedodd eyi jo diysseuno so 8fify

By} O] UCLDOY/83 D JOU §f PUD BjUBWEHNDS
ipesq jo Ansibey Jeew o} papuejyl 5| 840G0 @yl

EPOSAYIOSEDY JO YIOPMUOWIIOD Py} JOj SpEEQ JO
sJ035/60y oY) jo suopoinbes puo sens BY) Yim
Aojuos ul pesodesd wesq soy upid sjy|

gc bd 645 N8 1

Jjemuiog "N 4ienr

ojfegey 1 [BON P 0eqsy 3 1eqoy
uosloyaN '3 D7 P edoo M Aesjjep
8840 pJomoy D

proyuebieg oo ¥ ‘W A5

Hemc) g Wofilim

36n4) GOUjWEN ALeqeaong "l suing H UDboW
277 s8Jedoid yedwoel

£afOK PIOMOK D ©F9 “dwoy [DUCIEEejold 1404 YIIMIDH

82 UNOY §-1 93¢ #
64 1304¥d {1 dYW

8or ‘8d 082 18
uospADE T 841013 iV

gz onoy Zorl
94 [e20g £1 ©ON

3Lva dIN9IS

eieg

ALVG NOUYIddY

GEV0d ININNVTE HOIHEVE

GIHINO3Y LON MYT TOLLNOD
NOSINIGBNS 3HL ¥30NN TYAO¥ddY

W= INOZ

ATINO 350N AMLSIOIY S04




May 18, 2020 Agenda Item I11LA.1.b

To:  Planning Board
From: Charleen Greenhalgh, Town Planner
Re:  Staff Report — Approval Not Required (ANR) Plan

PB2020-16 Bryan Murphy c/o Edward Hayes, as applicant, seek endorsement of a two
(2) lot Approval Not Required plan entitled “Division Plan off Blue Heron Landing”,
dated April 1, 2020, prepared by J. Thaddeus Eldredge, PLS. The plan is pursuant to
M.G.L. c. 881 P and 8400-9 of the Codes of the Town of Harwich for property located at
0 Kendrick Road, Map 108, Parcel P3. The parcels are in the R-R zoning districts.

The application was received on May 4, 2020. Pursuant to MGL c.401, 881P, the Planning Board
has 21-days to act and file a decision with the Town Clerk, that date would have been May 25,
2020. As the Board may recall, an emergency order was enacted which as of March 10, 2020 put
a stay on all timelines.

Pursuant to MGL c.41, 881.L the lot(s) created must have, frontage on (a) a public way or a way
which the clerk of the city or town certifies is maintained and used as a public way, or (b) a way
shown on a plan theretofore approved and endorsed in accordance with the subdivision control
law, or (c) a way in existence when the subdivision control law became effective in the city or
town in which the land lies, having, in the opinion of the planning board, sufficient width,
suitable grades and adequate construction to provide for the needs of vehicular traffic in relation
to the proposed use of the land abutting thereon or served thereby, and for the installation of
municipal services to serve such land and the buildings erected or to be erected thereon. Such
frontage shall be of at least such distance as is then required by zoning or other ordinance or by-
law, if any, of said city or town for erection of a building on such lot, and if no distance is so
required, such frontage shall be of at least twenty feet.

The Board may:
1) Vote to endorse the ANR; or
2) Deny the ANR specifically detailing why it does not meet the requirements for
endorsement as an ANR; or
3) Take no action; which would result in the Town Clerk certifying that the Planning Board
took no action within the statutory time.

Staff comments:
Planning:

1. This appears to be a simple land swap between this parcel and two abutting parcels,
which contain sufficient frontage per Note 4 on the plan.

2. Most important, if the Board does vote to endorse this plan, it is unclear as to when
that will be able to occur. Town Hall is currently closed with limited access for specific
employees only. Endorsement will have to wait until after the declared emergency is
over.

Police and Fire: No comments




Conservation: Both parcels will have a portion in Conservation jurisdiction. The department has
no issue with the division of the property, but when developed it may be subject to
Conservation review. All future construction must be 60’ away from the edge of wetland and
any work within 100’ will require mitigation which can be difficult on undisturbed lots.

Health: No issues or concerns. If the lots are ever further developed no variances from Title 5 or
local requirements will be granted.

Findings (vote to adopt):

This is a positive finding the Board may choose to make:

Said plan does not constitute a subdivision as the way shown on the plan is a public way
maintained and used as a public way and has, in the opinion of the planning board, sufficient
width, suitable grades and adequate construction to provide for the needs of vehicular traffic in
relation to the proposed use of the land abutting thereon or served thereby, and for the
installation of municipal services to serve such land and the buildings erected or to be erected
thereon.

This is a negative finding (denial) the Board may choose to make:

The way shown on the plan does not have sufficient width, suitable grades and adequate
construction to provide for the needs of vehicular traffic in relation to the proposed use of the
land abutting thereon or served thereby, and for the installation of municipal services to serve
such land and the buildings erected or to be erected thereon.

Board Vote: This is a suggested motion, the Board may choose to deny or to take no action.
Motion to endorse (or deny) the ANR plan entitled “Division Plan off Blue Heron Landing”,
dated April 1, 2020, prepared by J. Thaddeus Eldredge, PLS.



Assessors' Map 99, Parcel G9
Bryan T. Murphy
Deed Book 31,757, Page 69

Assessors' Map 108, Parcel P1
Bryan T. Murphy
Deed Book 31,757, Page 69

d
A \
i - N
e S \
yd pd
~8 7 \
~ /60%?\03 -~
— _~ - \
_ —
\
|
| y
/] Y,
/ ] Y
/) /
/
Now or Formerly the Heirs of Edward Kendrick / / //
The Great Cedar Swamp / / / y
7y /
s //
/ y //
S )
/S /
/
/ J
i y
/) /
/ / /
/ /
[ )/
| /
| ,
| /
/
|| /
//
|| /
/
]\ J
e \ //
- 1/
ad 12 E
/OgR a - 76° 44'1 _
— - B/ - ™~ _25,47'
— f \//\, \
—dee o' crante!™ Fg \
VA |
?‘/ ///)) ‘z)o) / \
Q~,\// \/
,
P
\\\g@///_%\ T=3568' )
&\'/ g //Q3§ \\
S ¥
E/ ///\é\/ / \T Zs, Rad\a\\/
/3> azs950 ] 7 \»\&,& 3\/38@\//
/o R=3379 ‘ \ \\1“/ i -
T'=2249: \ \ \ \"%%4/ ~ -
- \ P .
\ L g s
Lo 51“1:’//570”44
/ \ ﬁ/
61}‘ /i\\\\ Z /
02 N
Sgetiiel \
103 \ /

Locus Map 1"=2,000'

Chatham

DivisiON PLAN
off Blue Heron Landing, Harwich, Massachusetts
April 1, 2020

OWNER OF RECORD:

Bryan T. Murphy

Deed Book 20,166, Page 94

Plan Book 560, Pages 27-28, Parcel 2

Description of Revision

A "ID: 108/P3
SSessor /! EDWARD HAYES

/ \ Vertical Datum: N/A

Horizontal Datum: NAD'83 (2011)

0 25 50

75

Scale: 1" = 25" (U.S. Survey Feet)
H-5178-01.0 Sheet 1 of 1

© Copyright 2020 by East-SouthEast, LLC

EAST-S50UTHEAST, LLDO

www.ese-llc.com ° office@ese-llc.com
1038 Main Street, Chatham, MA 02633
(508) 945-3965 ° Fax.: (508) 945-5885

//
7
///
7
-
//

SSe ,
/ / Ssgrs Map 10 A
/ / I eeo’go U[Z P ,/oné af“(:e/9
/ \
|
\
CB Found
RS
('Y'! —
s —
/ :!) ——
/ N —
// ;\’ :% \
N )
AQ —
/ % “y ——
/
/
/
Il
\[/
\ CB Found
As:
Fdward z%' W 70
Ooee g% ang 10 Porce)
e 00k 26 oot 1y, ©
Parcel 2B . > Page 4 3']6/‘9/’6’5
Area=4,114 S.F.+ N
or0.0944 Ac.+
cB
Found ~—
~
| \
R ~
..h \
xR
\
Record \
Y, location of ~—
CB Found —~
'455
0@ 550/' ’
bO/;g/7 J 50 209 5
e oka”[ Pory "0‘9”300/
0, py
gejg
7
~—
~—
~—
~—

/
Parcel 2A
Area = 90,300 S.F.+
or2.07 Ac.t
N@‘
W
/\\s
2
R\
S
%'\/
~
~
~
Record
location of
CB Found
'4525‘635 s
05, 0
%) ]}(/Sl‘@ ‘91//0/8. 5‘7063 A.
€6y 5 COF yy Pl TC/ 4
00,4 3] 6@ Q 77/08
29> 2 ]}06‘1‘
e ]95
Date

| certify that this plan was prepared
in accordance with the rules and
regulations of the Registrars of Deeds
as adopted June 19, 1975 and
amended January 7, 1988.

Date

LS.

o

Approval under the Subdivision
Control Law NOT required.
Ref. C. 41, s. 81-P.,, G. L.

HARWICH PLANNING BOARD

Notes:

1. The monuments described as Record Location are based on previous surveys
performed in 1983, 1984,1999, 2000, 2007, 2008 and 2014. GNSS observations
have been performed and the data has been combined in a least squares network

adjustment on the State Plane Coordinate System.

2. The buildings depicted hereon are based on information acquired from MassGIS
(Bureau of Geographic Information), Commonwealth of Massachusetts EOTSS.

3. The edges of the bogs were located in 1999.

4. Parcel 2B contains insufficient area and frontage to be buildable and shall be
merged with an adjacent property for building purposes. Parcel 2A has insufficient
frontage to be buildable and shall be merged with an adjacent property for

building purposes.
ZONING REQUIREMENTS

Zone R-R (Residential)
Minimum Area 40,000 S.F.
Minimum Frontage 150 Ft.

Front Yard Setback 25 Ft.

Side and Rear Yard Setback 20 Ft.
Maximum Lot Coverage 25%
15%

Maximum Building Coverage
X:\ARCHIVED DRAWINGS\5178 010 Hayes\5178 010 Hayes Division 2020-03-31.dwg




May 18, 2020 Agenda Item I11.A.1.c

To:  Planning Board
From: Charleen Greenhalgh, Town Planner
Re:  Staff Report — Approval Not Required (ANR) Plan

PB2020-17 James R. Knickman, applicant, c/o Phillip O. Scholomiti, PLS, seeks
endorsement of a two (2) lot ANR entitled “Plan of Land in Harwich, MA, showing a
division of Lots B-1, C and 2, L.C.P 10688-B”, scale 1”’=40’, dated March 6, 2020,
prepared by Ryder & Wilcox, Inc., for property located at 0 Deep Hole Road, Map 16,
Parcels M1-C and M1-B1. The parcels are in the R-M zoning districts.

The application was received on May 14, 2020. Pursuant to MGL ¢.401, 881P, the Planning
Board has 21-days to act and file a decision with the Town Clerk, that date would have been
June 4, 2020. As the Board may recall, an emergency order was enacted which as of March 10,
2020 put a stay on all timelines.

Pursuant to MGL c.41, 881.L the lot(s) created must have, frontage on (a) a public way or a way
which the clerk of the city or town certifies is maintained and used as a public way, or (b) a way
shown on a plan theretofore approved and endorsed in accordance with the subdivision control
law, or (c) a way in existence when the subdivision control law became effective in the city or
town in which the land lies, having, in the opinion of the planning board, sufficient width,
suitable grades and adequate construction to provide for the needs of vehicular traffic in relation
to the proposed use of the land abutting thereon or served thereby, and for the installation of
municipal services to serve such land and the buildings erected or to be erected thereon. Such
frontage shall be of at least such distance as is then required by zoning or other ordinance or by-
law, if any, of said city or town for erection of a building on such lot, and if no distance is so
required, such frontage shall be of at least twenty feet.

The Board may:
1) Vote to endorse the ANR; or
2) Deny the ANR specifically detailing why it does not meet the requirements for
endorsement as an ANR; or
3) Take no action; which would result in the Town Clerk certifying that the Planning Board
took no action within the statutory time.

Staff comments:
Planning:

1. Each lot shows frontage along Deep Hole Road; however it appears that access for
these parcel would need to be over something other than frontage.

2. Most important, if the Board does vote to endorse this plan, it is unclear as to when
that will be able to occur. Town Hall is currently closed with limited access for specific
employees only. Endorsement will have to wait until after the declared emergency is
over.

Police and Fire: No comments




Conservation: Both parcels will have a portion in Conservation jurisdiction. The department has
no issue with the division of the property, but when developed it may be subject to
Conservation review. All future construction must be 60’ away from the edge of wetland and
any work within 100’ will require mitigation which can be difficult on undisturbed lots.

Health: No issues or concerns. If the lots are ever developed no variances from Title 5 or located
requirements will be granted.

Findings (vote to adopt):

This is a positive finding the Board may choose to make:

Said plan does not constitute a subdivision as the way shown on the plan is a public way
maintained and used as a public way and has, in the opinion of the planning board, sufficient
width, suitable grades and adequate construction to provide for the needs of vehicular traffic in
relation to the proposed use of the land abutting thereon or served thereby, and for the
installation of municipal services to serve such land and the buildings erected or to be erected
thereon.

This is a negative finding (denial) the Board may choose to make:

The way shown on the plan does not have sufficient width, suitable grades and adequate
construction to provide for the needs of vehicular traffic in relation to the proposed use of the
land abutting thereon or served thereby, and for the installation of municipal services to serve
such land and the buildings erected or to be erected thereon.

Board Vote: This is a suggested motion, the Board may choose to deny or to take no action.
Motion to endorse (or deny) the ANR plan entitled “Plan of Land in Harwich, MA, showing a
division of Lots B-1, C and 2, L.C.P 10688-B”, scale 1”’=40", dated March 6, 2020, prepared by
Ryder & Wilcox, Inc.



FEIFT AW ¥

| rersE W r

,00/ =/

24E9-55% (90S) IuUS
ZO9Z0 WA TuDOLg ymMoS 65) X Do
STL ¥ T ~ Ul woopy y sphy

Yoo =ML
(axma x )

o« o

- o
JIVIS DIHIVED
30z ‘P vOx mT 08 = L apEOS

g-8890¢ TIT .
T pUD 9 Y- ST

7.4 .cwwa»kehw
puoT fo uvys
88904 JIT I 1T
62681F N 28D
WK K SUDAT
wreKe ¥ wyor
M NBSS0L ¥ 898901 9’97 . 00'5%*
m ‘434 508 40 3503 ) (), 0,985
zon A . 4
; e
: i3 [lLeE\
ol AL
B vmrmm.. N N1 N
s rm.mm H%M .w.l d ,.F.m,,.\\
5 mme N [ S
5 RAEE W w ¥R
A
al_ﬁ S ‘__n__ 00,0268 S
! I
,m_ W w» 19
; Sam w ot/ x.a.u
o9 Y
18
el
R&f
&9
e
o 8w
33N _w g
Rk S ™
Mmmmwnr i x. '8
< 1 M
g ¥
3
w
w,
8 > v
a3
A

mg

Sofming puvy roucissylos

020z Sz Auvnuny puv g0z ‘6f Auvniqal usenisq
S00Z S0 UORINIISUS 14Na) PUDT YJMM SIUTPICIOD U
punal sy uc spu som Awuns spyp Joyg Alsseo 1

" .
liuwh 6908 F 29,8587 §=<_)
k]
O &&.3 e
& 08¢ afereent S ]
W nwa FEPL \\h SEE9:48 S<J ) ;
g Y/ i
Tk e /N
N #
W 8 -~ 7
5 :
A - »
W-.w. 5 3 ) S
1 b4
b o F008
3 £ 045580 5
57 :
_m.. T S66080 5
IS T ey A "
R 3
T Gl S

/] =

‘SSPMLLTYIO POJOU SSSIUTL SSOY
I34P YIS UOIIPUOD POOS US B4D
285 40 pungl spusunucus iy

s bas moT—Ag | M 40 UOIDALISUGD
.EB-%&....SN-&E.?SES#.%@S!««B‘:\“

TLON DY} SJDOIPUS JOU SPOD PUD SIMDT IDASUS] SISSHYIDSSON ¥y fo
T=45 UOHINS fp +9)ADY) spUn UOISIAIPNS © Jou s3 uopd yp
1oyy Auo sepoospus .uoid SHYR S0 1 PUS DIDOT BUSUUDET
“ONd
a0
h
/
/
/
3 =
2w
38 e A
§f 3 rursasty EH%\WVWW.H? TIHTABTY JON TVAGHLLY
i uoSUIYIY A AOUDN
A " fo SonpEnal TUVOT ININNVTL HILANVE
H wostapy o wory
H uoswpy ur Aouny
AN
»—__a wu /,
o7 onos A N
| i 0%, 95:485 £ ,07.25.68 N i -~ 4
B e T @
: =, 1
@ /%0/ : ”
\eml 2 13
¢ n f@_/ W
B AT &
VTR Nt AR
(For &8°0) T 3 :
FUS 0010F i N snsof 10407
preogy ¥ ot oyuoy  EE \ | =
(F3r 88°s) 28 | 2
FAS L9L6L w,m } 8
Ry rRlel _._ S \
N 99 207 , U
e J.If/ .
I/ ; —.“A.
L AN . \
» / g t— ///, .
w S i -
o .mm.hu f 3
i N 68 Of 0gs Tq I D 10T
\ 995 O #r6LL TG PT
R ISTAL PIDIST TORY YOOX
e a7 fo eepsnar
- ¥ YOOy 17 SdousT
w
w
—
e
24 B 004 XF 14 G 10T
998 O ¥#8il VT PT
FAL HTIST 100 YN
oz fo arzsnis
ke w
» -
aod.
—ge90t 497" 0bpT
Qu L
e e
= —
4
\ (Fso¥ gz)
Fu'S 96699
puor PN{OTs DOD
Y (752X 4r5)
R FAS LECFEE
Y Dady oL
\
& <9 7

PUN] ILLFOBIS PORYLING ——T—
punol sdsd uoif— @
punof punog poos YIAMIDE— I.W.M.m.‘._.t
1D8S pincy puoy /m ‘puy
punof puncq 818.i5u07— l.mn.......n..
punef punoq 93847ucd— I.M,%
psod dwp7- 33
srod Apmyg—

GNT2TT

6# 8 Ie A§ 1o
L#E BT 6p97 15 P4
401D UUY DERILL
WOWLOSUY A sy

(Correcied Bearing)

N 0034’10 W

N R AT

Pead
90F
-5

11

f

5901 dI27T

837 &L 952418 A& PT
IRy o Sewss

[o-lG 8 H.0F PEOON

197 92 gt
Nyt
s995h ypush 508

» (707 BOMBL) F&UL — 49 1T

(301 ro3pnd) £0UF — 99 ¥T

e SHQLIVA FIVES

-
AHTT m
DPAINSDSUE SOULE BS4SATAL JIV
- FITGT TASF
ST fo Aomunooy
(YMUIID PIISTUPOUR) [9=4f =132
o J84NSOLO [0 40LLD JDUCIIIBLNT
200
IBITISOID JO 404D SDIUST
e ; SPUCIsS ZZ—-00-00

298 CIY
‘ucespoaid fsnins persnipuug

NOSSIATHS

Vi

G-5890F 2T
062842 ou H87 T
KT~ ® I=M T ‘9f GO S, 4SSy

FINTHTLTY

UDWYOIUY ¥ SPUD,
HINMO THOITY

A SZ — fussd

TR
A 05t - sbopass
AS 000°0F — DAY

SUNIASYIIOTE WNINOZ NOAINIY

Vo4

TNOZ




HARWICH PLANNING BOARD
HARWICH TOWN HALL - 732 MAIN STREET, HARWICH
VIA REMOTE PARTICIPATION GoToMeeting.com
TUESDAY, MAY 12, 2020 - 6:30 PM
MEETING MINUTES

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Chairman, Joseph McParland; Vice-Chairman, Allan
Peterson; Mary Maslowski; William Stoltz; Duncan Berry; Craig Chadwick; David Harris; and
Arthur Rouse were all present via remote participation.

BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT: None.

OTHERS PRESENT: Town Planner, Charleen Greenhalgh; Katie Tenaglia; Susan Ladue;
William Marsh; Ben Zehnder; David Reid; and Chris Murphy.

CALL TO ORDER - 6:36 PM by Chairman McParland with a quorum present.

Call to Order Pursuant to Governor Baker’s March 12, 2020 Order Suspending Certain
Provisions of the Open Meeting Law, G.L. c. 30A, §20, and the Governor’s March 15, 2020
Order imposing strict limitations on the number of people that may gather in one place, this
meeting of the Harwich Planning Board is being conducted via remote participation. No in-
person attendance of members of the public will be permitted, but every effort will be made to
ensure that the public can adequately access the proceedings as provided for in the Order. A
reminder that persons who would like to listen or view this meeting while in progress may do so
by logging in or calling in as specified above on this agenda.

PB2019-45 Royal Apartments LLC, 328 Bank Street, Multi-Family Use Special Permit
Representative: Attorney Ben Zehnder

Chairman McParland opened the public hearing at 6:39 PM. Applicant seeks approval of a
Multi-Family Use Special Permits in the Harwich Center Overlay District and a Site Plan
Review Special Permit for the proposed use and additional parking and other appurtenances
pursuant to the Code of the Town of Harwich §8325-51.D and -51.0 and 325- 55. The property
is located at 328 Bank Street, Map 41, Parcel N4 in the M-R-L, Harwich Center Overlay and
Historic Districts. Continued from April 14, 2020. Please note: the applicant has requested that
the applicant be withdrawal without prejudice.

Ben Zehnder requested that the application be withdrawn without prejudice.

Mr. Chadwick made the motion to close the public hearing, seconded by Chairman McParland,
unanimously so voted via roll call (8-0-0).

Mr. Chadwick made the motion to allow the withdrawal of PB2019-45 without prejudice as
requested by the applicant, seconded by Mr. Harris, unanimously so voted via roll call (8-0-0).

Mr. Zehnder also requested that a new application fee be waived for a future filing.

Harwich Planning Board Meeting Minutes May 12, 2020 Page 1 of 3



Ms. Maslowski made the motion that in the event the applicant reapplies for site plan review or
special permit within 365 days, the Planning Board wave the application fee, seconded by Mr.
Berry, unanimously so voted via roll call.

PB2020-12 Eastward Home Business Trust, Bascom Hollow, Modification of a Definitive
Subdivision Plan
Representatives: Susan Ladue and William Marsh

Chairman McParland opened the public hearing at 6:46 PM by reading the legal notice into the
record. Eastward MBT, LLC, Trustee, c/o Eastward Companies, seeks approval of a
Modification of a Definitive Subdivision Plan pursuant to M.G.L. c.41 881K-GG, and §400 of
the Code of Town of Harwich for the subdivision known as Bascom Hollow Assessors Map 97,
Barnstable County Registry of Deeds Plan Book 675, Page 71. The property is within R-R and
the W-R overlay districts. The modification is relative to the Board of Health conditions only.

It was noted that Alternate Member Rouse was not eligible to vote on the Modification.

Ms. Ladue and Bill Marsh presented the modification of Bascom Hollow subdivision. The Board
of Health approved the release already with conditions. They are asking for the additional lot
release with the Board of Health condition.

Mrs. Greenhalgh read departmental input and the Town Planners report into the record. Health:
Due to the funding shortages, this phase of CWMP will not be completed per the original
schedule. The revised Environmental Impact Review proposes individual conventional Title 5
systems on the remaining 4 Lots. After considerable review and discussion, it was decision of the
Board to approve the proposal with the following order of conditions: 1. Allow the newly
released properties to have conventional systems on their own lots and that if funding to
complete this section of municipal sewer is not approved at a 2020 special fall town meeting,
that Innovative/Alternative technology will be added to the systems. Planning Staff Comments 1.
The original plan and decision restricted the number of lots that could be developed to four (4)
lots. The Board of Health has now changed that conditions to allow for all the lots to be built on
with proper septic systems. A note on the modification plan has been added to indicate this
change. 2. The original condition imposed by the Board of Health restricting development to
only four (4) of the lots is still noted on the plan; this should be deleted or crossed out, based on
the new condition imposed. 3. Currently Lots 3, 5, 6 and 7 have been released for building
purposes. Lot one was released for the community septic system (which will not be taking place
based on the new condition imposed by the Board of Health.) 4. There is no need for a new
covenant, as the existing covenant is adequate.

Mr. Chadwick asked several questions on Innovative/Alternative technology, all which were all
answered.

Mr. Harris made the motion to close the public hearing at 6:57 PM, seconded by Mr. Stoltz,
unanimously so voted via roll call (7-0-0).

Harwich Planning Board Meeting Minutes May 12, 2020 Page 2 of 3



The Board members reviewed the criteria for granting a Definitive Subdivision and following a
motion by Ms. Maslowski and seconded by Mr. Chadwick, the Board voted unanimously (7-0-0)
by rollcall vote to adopt the following findings of fact:
1. There are no changes proposed other than the number of parcels that can be developed.
2. The modification does not change the fact that this is a division of land for single-family
homes is a permitted use or two-family by special permit, in the underlying RR and the
Water Resources district.
3. Board of Health requirements will be met.

On a motion from Ms. Maslowski, seconded by Mr. Harris, the Board voted unanimously (7-0-0)
by rollcall vote to approve with conditions PB2020-12 Eastward Home Business Trust, Eastward
MBT, LLC, Trustee, c/o Eastward Companies, a Modification of a Definitive Subdivision Plan
(PB2018-13) pursuant to M.G.L. c.41 881K-GG, and 8400 of the Code of Town of Harwich for
the subdivision known as Bascom Hollow Assessors Map 97, Barnstable County Registry of
Deeds Plan Book 675, Page 71. The property is within R-R and the W-R overlay districts. The
following conditions are imposed and required to be submitted prior to endorsement of the plan:
1. The existing covenant recorded at the Barnstable County Registry of Deeds, Book 31370,
Page 49 shall run with this Modification Plan.
2. This decision shall comply with the conditions imposed by the Harwich Board of Health
dated March 26, 2020 and recorded at the Barnstable County Registry of Deeds, Book
32798, Page 113.

NEW BUSINESS: None

MEETING MINUTES: April 28, 2020
Vice-Chairman Peterson made the motion to approve the minutes from April 28 2020 as written,
seconded by Mr. Berry, unanimously so voted (8-0-0).

OLD BUSINESS: Brief discussion on draft amendment to Multi-family Dwelling related
Bylaws. Mrs. Greenhalgh explained that the Board discussed the need for amendments to multi-
family after the 2019 Town Meeting. This is a draft for the Board to discuss in the near future.

BRIEFINGS AND REPORTS BY BOARD MEMBERS:
Mrs. Greenhalgh stated that the next meeting is May 28", and she will not be at the meeting.

ADJOURNMENT:
Mr. Chadwick made the motion to adjourn at 7:13 PM, seconded by Mr. Berry, unanimously so
voted via roll call (8-0-0).

Respectfully Submitted,
Kathleen A. Tenaglia, Board Secretary

Adopted:

Harwich Planning Board Meeting Minutes May 12, 2020 Page 3 of 3



